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Ottawa July 16.19 38.

Reforring to your letter of the 10th
Sir,-

lnstance and previous correspondence I have to say it

was supposed as stated in your letter of the 12th

ultimo that the band intended to provide the cement

for the new culvert over Dummy Greek on the Dummy Road.

dhief McBougals in his letter of the 22nd ultimo

says that you hadosschased the said oement. In your

said letter you state this to be the fact. Kandly

state on whose authority you arranged for the purchase

Apparently the purchase, should be cau-

of the

called an the oenent obtained from the person who

supply as good an article at the lowest rate.

If he will supply the article it is of no consequence

he is not a regular declar.

If the coment is to be paid for by the

tment you should state the sun of money required.

Also if the Band desires that the whole cost be taken

from their Capital fund* thay should pass a resolution

to that affect.

Your obedient servant

Fowbel

secretary.

Sutherland,Esq..

Indian Agent,

Dalaware.
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